
From: Licensing Staff
To: Grainne Oglesby
Cc: Anne Lucey
Subject: FW: Kilsaran Waste Licence Application, Ballinclare Quarry W0311-01 : Withdrawal of Application
Date: Monday 4 December 2023 16:55:16
Attachments: 231204 Ballinclare WLA Withdrawal Letter W0311-01.pdf
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Hi Grainne,

Email from licensee for your attention – W0311-01 – Withdrawal request.

 

Regards

Eve

 

From: Derek Luby <dluby@slrconsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday 4 December 2023 16:18
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Cc: Darragh Hearne <D.Hearne@epa.ie>; Eftim Ivanoff <Eftim.Ivanoff@Kilsaran.ie>
Subject: RE: Kilsaran Waste Licence Application, Ballinclare Quarry W0311-01 : Withdrawal of Application

 

Dear Sir / Madam

Please see attached letter on behalf of Kilsaran Concrete formally advising the Agency of its decision to withdraw its waste licence
 application in respect of an integrated inert waste management facility at Ballinclare Quarry

An acknowledgement of receipt of this email / letter would be appreciated.

Regards

 

Derek Luby
Technical Director and Technical Discipline Manager ‑ Geotechnical Engineering

O +353 1 296 4667
E dluby@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin Ireland D14 N2Y7

 ​​​​

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-
mails and any information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the
message or any attachment howsoever caused after transmission.
Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower,
timescales and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with
whom SLR is not in a contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice,
recommendations and opinions in this message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.
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4 December 2023 


Mr Darragh Hearne 
Circular Economy and Waste Authorisation Programme 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 


SLR Project No.: 501.00036.00080 


Dear Sir / Madam  


RE: Kilsaran Concrete, Ballinclare Quarry, Kilbride Co. Wicklow  
Waste Licence Application Ref. No W0311-01  


As you will be aware, An Bord Pleanála refused an application for proposed Strategic 
Infrastructure Development comprising an inert waste management facility at Ballinclare 
Quarry, Kilbride, Co. Wicklow on 28th September last (Case Ref. ABP-309991-21). 


In the absence of planning permission for the proposed development, the Applicant, Kilsaran 
Concrete Unlimited Company wishes to advise the Agency that it has decided to withdraw its 
waste licence application in respect of the same development (Licence Application Ref. 
W0311-01).  Please update your records to reflect the fact that this licence application has 
now been formally withdrawn. 


Kilsaran remains committed to supporting the future development of the circular economy in 
Ireland and is currently reviewing future options and opportunities at Ballinclare Quarry, 
particularly in view of its long record of supplying materials to the construction and 
development sector and supporting local rural-based employment.  


If and when the company identifies an appropriate opportunity at the quarry, it will look to 
engage with the local community, the Planning / Local Authority and possibly the Agency, as 
appropriate.  


Yours sincerely, 
SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Ltd 


 


Derek Luby 
Technical Director 
 


cc Eftim Ivanoff, Kilsaran 


 



http://www.slrconsulting.com/
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4 December 2023 

Mr Darragh Hearne 
Circular Economy and Waste Authorisation Programme 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

SLR Project No.: 501.00036.00080 

Dear Sir / Madam  

RE: Kilsaran Concrete, Ballinclare Quarry, Kilbride Co. Wicklow  
Waste Licence Application Ref. No W0311-01  

As you will be aware, An Bord Pleanála refused an application for proposed Strategic 
Infrastructure Development comprising an inert waste management facility at Ballinclare 
Quarry, Kilbride, Co. Wicklow on 28th September last (Case Ref. ABP-309991-21). 

In the absence of planning permission for the proposed development, the Applicant, Kilsaran 
Concrete Unlimited Company wishes to advise the Agency that it has decided to withdraw its 
waste licence application in respect of the same development (Licence Application Ref. 
W0311-01).  Please update your records to reflect the fact that this licence application has 
now been formally withdrawn. 

Kilsaran remains committed to supporting the future development of the circular economy in 
Ireland and is currently reviewing future options and opportunities at Ballinclare Quarry, 
particularly in view of its long record of supplying materials to the construction and 
development sector and supporting local rural-based employment.  

If and when the company identifies an appropriate opportunity at the quarry, it will look to 
engage with the local community, the Planning / Local Authority and possibly the Agency, as 
appropriate.  

Yours sincerely, 
SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Ltd 

 

Derek Luby 
Technical Director 
 

cc Eftim Ivanoff, Kilsaran 
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